Cheruvenki, Ganesh ) /&)

From: Cheruvenki, Ganesh | (\.‘ (.(“"t' ~

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2!0 2 8:20 AM

To: Kim, James

Subject: RE: Inspections--Steam dryer—Today's meeting at 1.00 pm at 09B6.

Jum—Can we talk about our future review today?—Ganesh--415-2501

A M - - . :
From K|m James (\ _

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 10:32 AM
To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Basavaraju, Chakrapani; Scarbrough, Thomas; Jessup, William; Sheng, Simon
Subject: RE: Inspections--Steam dryer--Today's meeting at 1.00 pm at O9B6.

Gentlemen,

VY has proposed that both GE and VY representatives are willing to bring the inspections reports (approx. 20
GE proprietary inspection reports) to NRC for tech staff to review the steam dryer inspection reports and
answer any questions NRC tech staff may have. Please let me know if this approach is acceptable.
Thanks

Jim Kim

From Cheruvenkn Ganesh

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 8:59 AM

To: Basavaraju, Chakrapani; Scarbrough, Thomas; Jessup, William; Sheng, Simon

Cc: Kim, James

Subject: Inspections--Steam dryer--Today s meeting at 1.00 pm at 09B6.

Importance: High

Pani, Tom, Simon and Biliy
Here is my draft report on the inspection results (RF-26, 27 and 28) of the steam dryer and it contains status of

new indications. | still think we need to see the GE evaluation report which can provide information on the
licensee’s justification for using less frequent inspections.
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